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BEFORE THEZ

WiW MEXICO OIL CONSZRVATION COMMISSION
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IN TH: MATTZR OF:

CASE NO. 1270:

Application of 21 Pasc Natural Gas

Company for an order authorizing maximum
pressure build-up tests, and for the
non-cancellation and/or transfer of allow=
ables for well: involved in such testing
program in certain gas pools in San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order authorizing it to conduct
maximum pressure build-up tests for 26

gas wells in the Blanco-Mesaverde, Aztec-
Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs,
Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, and South
Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Gas FPools in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico,
and further, authorizing the non-cancel-
lation and/or transfer of allowables for
said wells and for administrative approval
for the substitution of test wells author-
ized by said order.

BEFORE ¢

Warren W, Mankin, cxaminer

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. MANKIN:

MR«

Natural Gas Company for an order authorizing maximum pressure
build-up tests, and for the non-cancellation and/or transfer of

allowables for wells involved in such testing program in certain

- arm me Gas e aEe e e . aen o

COCLEY: Case No. 1270. Application of El1 Paso

gas pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

MR. DANIEL: L. R. Daniel, representing Ei Paso Natural

Gas Company.

I have one witness in this case.

D. H. Rainey, R=-a~i-n-e-y.
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The next case on the docket in Case No.

His name is Mr.,
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(Witness sworne)
D. Ho RALNEY
a witness of lawful age, having first been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
DIRECT =ZXAMINATION
BY MR. DANIEL:
Q Mr. Rainey, will you state your name and occupation
to the Commission?
A David H. Rainey, Staff Assistant, Proration Department
El Paso Natural Gas Company, £l Paso, Texas.
Q Mr. Rainey, have you been qualified before the
Commission before as an expert engineering witness?
A No, sir, I have not.
Q Would ycu state to the Commission what your education
is?
A I had my education at the University of Texas for a

B. Se. Degree in Geology, and then went to work for the Railroad

Commission of Texas, and 1| was there for approximately a year testjng

wells where I have had considerable experience in testing gas well
and then went to work for El1 Paso Natural Gas Company in the
Reservior Section in Houston, as a Reservior Engineer in Geology;
worked there for about three and a half years with considerable

experience in the San Juan Basin area, and in this present positionq

for fifteen months, I have been Staff Assistant, Proration Departmqnt

in E1 Paso.

Q You feel that you are qualified to give expert testimﬂny

concerning the engineering of this particular case?

A Yes.
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MR. DANIEL: Are the qualifications of this witness
accepted by the Commission?

ME. MANKIN: They are.

Q (By Mr. Daniel) lir. Rairey, are you familiar with
the application filed in this case? A I am.

Q In your own words, what does it seek to do?

A In this case, E1 Paso Natural Gas Company seeks
permission to conduct maximum pressure build-up tests on certain
wells in the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pools, Aztec-Pictured Cliff Pools
the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, and
the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Cas Pools.

Q I hand you this paper marked Exhibit "A", and ask you
whether it contains a list of the wells, their locations, acreage
to which it is dedicate, and the fields in which they are located,
with respect to which El1 Paso desires authority to conduct maximum
pressure build-up tests and the non-cancellation and/or *ransfer
of allowables in this case?

A It does. This Exhibit is a copy of the Exhibit maAm™,
which is attached to the application filed with the New Mexico
Conservation Commission, and is submitted in this case for infor-
mation.

MR. DANIEL: 1Is that aceceptable by the Commission? AJ
the Commission knows, we have this same Exhibit attached to our
apPlication of the case, and we submivu it mefely for information
purposes.

MR. MANKIN: Yes., We have already received it as an
Exhibit, as part of your application.

MR. DANIEL: Right.
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F Q (By Mr. Daniel) Does El Paso . a.e these wells and 2
4 the leases upon which they are located?

A it does.

Q Why does E1 Paso wish to conduct maximum pressure

build-up tests with respect to these wells?

oy b, it L

A To obtain reservoir information and to enable us to
economically evaluate the reservoir and the producing ability of
the wells in these various pools.

Q Could you elaborate a little more in detail, would you
tell us how E1 Paso proposes to obtain this reservoir information?

A El Paso proposes to shut these wells in for~-put a
seal on the valves, by which they cannot be turned on inadvertently,
and to allow them to remain shut in until maximum stabilization
pressure has been obtained.

- Q Over how long a period of time does E1l Paso propose
‘ to conduct such tests?

A This application reguests authorization to conduct

these tests for twelve months' peried, from the date of issuance

of the order. It is not known at the present time exactly how long

it will take to attain maximum pressure build-upe. We propose in
the event maximum pressure build-up is obtained in a shorter period
of time, the wells will be turned--

Q@ (Interrupting) Is it possible that El1 Paso may requige
longer periods of time than the twelve months® period ybu are spea%ing
of in which to conduct such tests? ‘

A It is possible. We do know at this time the characteﬂ-

‘istics of this reservoir; in some instances, it takes considerable

time to attain maximum build-up.
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Q 'ow does »l1 Paso propose tLhat such extensions of time

be obtained in the event they should-=-

v g
)

A (Interrupting) &l Paso proposes to supply the necessgry
information to the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission for an
exténatén . of time, and proposes such extension of time be granted
by an administrative order signed by the Secretary Director of the
Commission,

Q Is it rour opinion that the wells shut-in for the

purpose of having maximum pressure build-up tests conducted with
respect to same should be excepted from the requirements of Commisgion's
Order 333-~C and D during the time that the maximum pressure vuild-yp
tests are being conducted?

A It is, by our own information at this time, necessary
that these wells be excepted prior to being shut-in.
- Q I see. How does El Paso propose that shut-in wells,
which have not been assigned an allowable prior to the effective
date of any Order issued by the Commission pursuant to E1 Paso's
. , application filed in this case, be handled with respect to allowabﬂe?
A El Paso proposes that the wells which are shut-in, whijch

have not been assigned, would be assigned allowables from the date

of connection to a transportation facility, not more than forty-fiﬁe
days prior to the beginning of the tests.

Q In your opinion will the acreage dedicated to each of
these shut-in wells be drained by adjoining wells during it's test
peried?

A Quite possibly.

Q In your opinion will the operatof, royalty and other

| interest owners in the wells be deprived of their correlative rightis
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i
é if not allowed in some manner to produce the allowable allocated
- each of such shut-in wells?
A In the event there was drainage waste, they will.

Q What does El Paso request that it be allowed to do with

L

respect to allowables accruing to shut-in wells during their testin

- ,‘F)w". Sk adh &

periods?

A El1 Paso requests it be granted permission to transfer
the allowables assigned to these shut-in wells to another well in the
same basic lease. The transfer of such allowable to any specific
well or wells should be upon request of the applicant to the Commispion,
an authorization be given for a supplemental to that well.,

Q@ As an alternative to that, should E1 Paso be allcwed tp
accumulate this production to the particular well to be produced at

a later date?

o A That is correct, El Paso requests that the underage an
5? : overage balancing provisions of the appropriate rules and regulatiops
- be suspended in regard to the test wells and any transfer well, until

the end of the six months proration period following the proration

period in which the test is completed.

MR. MANKIN: Exhibits will be marked for identificatiop,

Exhibits 1 through 52. {El Paso Natural Gas
Exhibits 1 through
52 were marked for
Identification.)

Q I hand you these papers, Mr. Rainey, and ask you what

they are?
A These are exhibits prepared in this case, and have beeh
P o presented to the Commission. I will identify thém in a general way

rather than specific exhibits because they all are very similar to

: — Lhe_exhihiz_ahnachedﬁ_JﬁL4zd2unxxLJxL4L4ﬂaL_indica&ing.:he.énraagek____
!
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surrounding the test wells. The test wells are in the

square colored ir red, and all off-set wells in the plat bearing
our lease are cirecled in red. This is to show the ownership and
the wells in roughly a nine-section area surrounding the test wells
Further, for each well, we have & second exhibit which gives complg
tion data on the test wells; it's in case the well has been shut-in
Now, I will explain more about that in a moment--the date of shut-]
and also the wells on the same basic lease, to which allowable may
be transferred, the location of these wells, the estimated deliverd

ability on those wells and the date of that deliverability test,

n,

v

Q Mr. Rainey, one more time for the Commission's informgtion

as well as other gentlemens'! information here. In using your exhit

there, what action does El1 Paso request the Commission take during

the test period with respect to the overage and underage provision#

governing the respzctive poocls within which the wells covered by
this application are liocated?

A El Paso requests that appropriate orders with regard
to overages and underages in these test pools be suspended during
the conducting of these tests on the West Wells and the transfer
wells located on the same basic lease, let me amend that to any
transfer well that would be assigned, until such time as the test j

completed, and then that E1 Paso be given one proration period

following the preration period during which the test is completed ﬁo

make any underages on these wells,

Q Now, does your exhibit show each of the possible tranéfer

wells on the same basic lease?
A It does.

Q And would you explain to the Commission in what time

it

g
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} 4 you are %o assign this underage production on shut-in wells to the
y

particular transfer wells?

A Application would be made to the Commission at the con-
pletion of the tests for transfer of any allowable to be transferrdd
to thegse off-set wells on the same basic lease, and would be grantgd

by the issuance of a supplementary order by the Commission to give

these wells that allowable.
Q@ As you stated before, you would ask the Commission to
allow E1 Paso to accumulate these shut-in wells, in the event it ddes

not want to transfer the allowable? A That is corract.

Q Does El1 Paso request Commission's authority to make

"y

substitute tests for the purpose of obtaining reservoir information
A It does. El Paso requests the authority to make subsyi-

tute tests, with the authority to be given by administrative approwval

F e of the Commission after filing of an application for that substitufe

test with the Commission and with all off-set operators. If within

ten days after filing this request there has been no objection

received by the Commission, administrative approval will be granted.
If there is objection, the Commission will set the matter for hearing
at the earliest possible date.

Q Wwill you explain the reason why £1 Paso is making such
a request for substitute tests?

A At the present time, on some of these wells, it could jbe
possible that the wells would not be ready for a maximum pressure
build-up test of fluid in the holej; there are several reasons of
that kind and in that event, we request substitute wells be used tg
gev the same informétion. _ |

Q Would you request, at any time, tests other than
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maximum press'iwre build-up Lest to be conductad with respect to any

e ot

~ particular well?

& I%'s nct contemplated at the prasent time, no.

Q Is it your opinion that such maximum pressure build-

up tests or substitute tests can be made without waste?

A TYes.
/ Q Is it your opinion that such maximum pressure build-
up tests or substitute tests can be made without viclating corre-
lative rights?
A Yeso. In the event the provisions requested in this
application are granted in regard to non-cancellation of allowable
and transfer of allowables to a well on the same basic leas=,
Q Mr. Rainey, are any of the wells covered by the appli-

cation in this case which are detailed in the &xhibit A, which has

o been handed around, presently shut-in for maximum pressure build-ug
!

tests?

A At the present time, quite a number of these wells ard
shut-in,

Q Well, will--

A (Interrupting) At the time the estimated deliverabilijty
test was taken on these wells, as you are aware, the wells were
required to be shut-in for a seven days' period at the completion
, of that deliverability test for shut-in pressure; at the time we l4ft,
“ those wells were shut-in and they are all the wells that have been
tested at this time. In the 1957 annual deliverability test period
they have been shut-in and are shutein. .

‘ | Q Would you detail again what wells those are? 1 believe

you did not--

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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A (Interrupting) All the wells shown on this cxhibit A
~ with the exception of Howell 3-4, the Vandewort 5-4, the hiorris 6-3,
the Omler 8, and the Rowley 4 are at the present time shut-in.

Those wells were shut-in during the months of April and May at the

completion of the deliverability test. Those wells have remained

shut-in since that time.

MR. COOLEY: DMay I interrupt you, rr. Rainey? You arg

referring to mxhibit A, I believe it's marked as zxhibit 1?
A That is Exhibit 1.

MR, COOLZEY: To the application?

A It's the listing going to these various Exhibits, and

pictures them on--

Q (By Mr. Daniel) (Interrupting) You stated all wells
on the Exhibit A, attached to the application, with the exception

™ of the five you have just named, have been shut-in, and are presenﬁly
shut=-in? A That is correct.
Q For maximum pressure build-up tests?
A Have been shut in since they were originally shut-in.
Q Do the Exhibits, and the Exhibits I refer to, are the
Exhibits 1 through 52, which the Commission has marked, show shut-in
dates for these wells? A They do.
MR. DANIEL: The second page of the Exhibit on each
- well shows 1t, about the middle of the page, shows such.
5 Q (By Mr. Daniel) Would you, one more time, detail the
reésons why these wells have been shut-in?
A These wells--you mean for the pressure build-up test, pPr
vhy they were determined to be shut-in?
L’ Q Why they are currently shut-in?
DEAQNKEY}xgﬁgizsssﬁcMTEs
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A Why they are currently shut-in. Because, under the

8

— rules of New Mexico's 0il Conservation Commission, at the completi
of our deliverability tests, on the annual tests, the wells must be]
shutein for seven days to obtain shut-in pressure; and, at the tim#

we shut those wells in,--other wells had been shut-down for anothen

seven days.

Q You feel that such tests would have been short of the
necessary period?

A Yes, it would necessitate probably longer periods of
time to obtain maximum pressure build-up.

Q And you definitely state that such shut-ins were
accomplished in good faith, on the part of El Paso?

A ‘That is correct.

» Q What action does El Paso desire the Commission take

- - with respect to such wells that have been shut-in for tests?

A El Paso requests that these wells be treated under thepe
applications just like these wells that have not been shut-in; the
shut-in dates would become effective at the date of shut-in, and
these wells be allowed to remain shut-in under the proposed appli=-

cation, until such time as pressure build-up has been obtained.

Q That would fall between the twelve months' period
requestion here? A That is correct.
» MR. DANIEL: That is allkthe questions I have of this
witness. Does the Commission have questions?
BY | MR. MANKIN:
Q Mr. Rainey, as you indicated in your testimony today,
and also in the application, youAindicated that this period of

shut-in for maximum build-up pressure test would be twelve months,
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but that possibly should not be fixed as being final because it ‘
b - might be longer than twelve months. Would E1 Paso be agreeable |
» to an unspecified time, because it was felt that maybe it would go
longer than twelve months? A Yes.
Q Would E1 Paso be agreeable to that particular length
of time for maximum build-up pressure tests to be at the time
that maximum pressure was obtained as being the duration, rather
than a specific time or date? A Very definitely.
Q Which might be less than twelve months, might be more
than twelve months? A That is correct.
A Alright,

MR. DANIEL: Would the Commission, does that, what
does the Commission mean, would that limit us or prevent us from
making application to the Commission for additional extensions of
s time over and above that period?

MR, MANKIN: There would be no time specified.

R —

MR. COOLEY: The time required to obtain maximum presgure
build-up tests, A Right,

Q (By Mr. Mankin) As shown by your periodic reports to
the Commission to determine if it had obtained a maximum build-up
pressure. Would El1 Paso be agreeable to submitting such reports?

A That point has not been taken up with management, and
until such time as we are satisfied and we have had a chance to
evaluate those tests, I don't know what the feelings of the compan}
would be on that.

MR. WOODRUFF: Mr. Mankin, I might mention that Mr. iney
is head of our maxiﬁum build -up pressure tests, and it is his the ry

{ ' that we are in need of further reservoir information to evaluate cAe
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reserves in the area. We fesl it would be very valuable, w32 hope
that the turn out that we are seeking is something that will be

every other year on these wells, and in the interim take tests on
other wells. We think that it would be very well, particularly if

other operators would cooperate with us to test their wells also, ¥

€

1i

think it could be of value on the wide basis. At this time, the tdsts

we are going to obtain are taken at El Paso's expense and risk. W
feel that at any rate, we should be privileged to accumulate this
information.

BY MR. COOLEY:

Q@ Mr. Rainey, would there be any resson to continue
these pressure build-up tests beyond a point at which the maximum
build-up is obtained?

A It's not contemplated, no, sir.

Q That is the sole purpose of that test?

A Yes, sir.

Q And when this point is reached, it would no longer be
necessary to continue the tests? A That is correct.

Q Then, there is objection to periodic reports of the
result of these tests to the Commission?

A I dontt know of any objection. t this time, this
question has not been tzken up with management; as Mr. Woodruff
poirted out, we would like to obtain this information and evaluate
it before making it public.

BY MR. MANKIN:

- @ I believe that their thought there was not particular]

y
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E | making ths information public, but to apprise the Commission only 12—
> oy of this information, which may be informally, as to the progress sa
as to determine when the peint had been reached, rather than make ift
i public information.
i A There would be no objection to that.
:' Q I think that would be my feeling on the matter., MNr.

Rainey, you indicated that five of these wells have not been presently
shut-in? A Yes, the reason~-

Q ({Interrupting) Excuse me--

A (Continuing) The reason for that is, the wells have rot
had the annual deliverability tests run on them, and when they havd
had the annual deliverability tests, they will be shute-in.

Q That will probably happen within the next few days?

A Within the next month or two.

N Q Is it not true, these 21 wells that have been shut-in
after the annual deliverability tests, that period that you have
been shut-~in, as of now, is approximatsly anywhere from one te two
months, is that correct?

A Anywhere from 30 to 60, 70 days.

Q Also, relating to the 52 Exhibits, there is in each cdse
one or more wells in the same pool or same formation where the well
allowable could be transferred to either one or more of these welld
on the same basic lease, is that correct? A That is correct.
BY _ MR, COOLEY:

Q Mr. Rainey, you say that transfer of allowables, if thrrek
be any, will be requested at the termination of the tests?

Q Not later thane-
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s soon as is practically

po
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allowable transf
of testS. Until suc

know how
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under

a month, you know

A (Interruyting) Well, a

ion.
Q Would it be practical to do it prior bto termination of
you tell us tihe dat
Well?
-=prior to the=-
That would be the mechan
ye as of the date of te

mpleted, Wwe wouldn't

e of transfer of thae-~

A (Interrupting)

Q (Continuing)
jes of it, th%

A (Interrupting)
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orrect, the reason=-

A That is ¢
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A (Interrupting)
it to 939 which provi

n the application was made
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e
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MR. DANIELZ I might point out to the CO
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transfer of allowatle ke made from wells during the time of maximumj

- pressure build-up tests, we have no objection, we'd be glad to.
BY MR. COOL.:Y:
 Alright. It will rest on the non-cancellation provisipn,

if there be a necessity for it, the overage and underage provisions|

of the appropriate rules would be suspended until the end of the
balancing period after termination of the test.

A The end of the balancing period following the proration
period in which the tests are terminated; in other words, it would pe
an additional six months balancing period after the period in whichj
the tests are completed.

Q It could be then that the period of a non-~cancellatio

:Lys,

could run from six months and one day to eleven months and thirty

S ‘ is that correct? A That is correct.

ﬁi - Q Now, would this non~cancellation there apply only to the
é;_ o shut-in wells?

SR | A Non-cancellation would apply only after it is shut-in,

that is correct; but, the shutting-in of production on off=-set wellp

on the same basic lease would likewise be requested to be suspended|

so there would be overage to this transfer of allowables too.

’Q That was what I was getting at, my question is that t:t
transfer well is to accumulate overages during the period of the test?
A That is correct. |
’ Q And while the transfer is taken»on‘the books, it might
be that actual production is taking place during the test?
A& That is correct, but estim&pe you could transfer more
allowable to these wellskand'the accumulated underage for shut-in wells.

Q How would the shut-in date be established on these wellls?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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A The date the valv» is closed, as I pointed out, indic
» [

ted

on all those¢ exhibits, the wells have bzen shut-in with the dates the

wells were closed to termination of the annual deliverability test
1957.

Q Do you request the Commission to except on each of th#
exhibits for those wells that are presently shute-in?

A That is rignht.

Q And how would the Commission be apprised of these
five wells?

A They will be notified that those wells are shut in by
letter,

Q Can you testify as to personal knowledge that each of
wells which hav> teen shut-in, as of this date, were shut-in on thT
exact date indicated on each exhibit?

4 lect of my perscnal knowledge. I didn't Surn the val vg
I have been informed they have been shute-in, and I accepted this.

e DPANISL: If it please the Commission, certain of

the information which is on the exhibits was accumulated as a resul

cf

the

[t

of regular records being kept.in our company's file, and we submitfged

it as such, but what I am getting at, is this: Wnile thsy were
prepared under thesupsrvision of Mr. Rainey, certain information

accumulated was from our records, from the field.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Then, Mr. Rainey, do the shut-in datgs

on the various exhibits reflect accurately the records of El1 Paso
Natural Gas Pools? A Yes, sire.

| MR. MANKIN: Mr. Utz.

BY MR, UTZ:

Q Mr. Rainey, referring to the 26 wells listed on your

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES

ALBUQUERQUE - SANTE FE
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Sxhibit MAMa-
A {Interrupting) Yes, sir.
Q Do all of these wells have some production history?

A Yes, sir. To the best of my knowledge, there may be 4

I..

few that would have no completions, but, to the best of my knowledﬁe,

Q@ {(Interrupting) Before the shut-in for this build-up dest

they have all had deliverability tests?

A Yes, sir, all the 21 wells that are currently shut-in
have already had the 1957 estimated deliverability test taken, and
the remaining five=-

Q (Interrupting) In your opinion, is each of the 26
wells listed, capable of making it*s allowable?

A Yes, sir.

Q Then, it would therefore follow that none would be
marginal wells? A That is correct.

Q If it should develop that any well listed should fail
then it's allowable should be transferable?

A No, sir, in that event, we would probably go to the
Commission under the provisions of the applications and requast a
substitute test.

Q Say in 60 to 90 days it should develop that you had
selected a well, and you were not going to be able to complete the
tests formaximum builde-up, and wanted to cancel the test, and
substitﬁte éome other wells, would you feel at that time that the
allowable would be subject to transfer? |

| A 1 think probably it should be, that is just a personal]
opinion, but I believe that if that well should not produce the

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE - SANTE FE
3-6691 2.2211
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Q And the reason for obtaining this reservoir informatid
is to better evaluate thé reserves in the areas in question?

A That is correct.,

Q 'And the reason for obtaining the reservoir informatiorn
is to be able to obtain the maximum recovery from the properties

concerned in the area, is that correct?

amount of underd;sv, il Would be subject to tranaler. 20

3 i'vaen thourh the test was a fallure?

A That {2 correct,

Q I am a little bit hasy as to what your intentions are
and the way of reporting the results of theme tests. You undoubbale
recall, I believe, it was Order 939 wherse they required thal the r%sults
be reported to the Commission, monthly?

A Yes, sir, but in thate-excuse me, go ahead.

Q Is that your intention in this case, in this applicatﬂon,
or do you object to that?

A It is not our intention in this case. As Irecall it,

I believe that was "11l-47" Order 939, that ie, a cooperative testifg
procedure within companies involved; at this time, El Paso is testing
these wells at their own expense and risxkx, and that is why we want |the
N? opportunity to evaluate the information before it is made a public
" record.
MR. UTZ: That is all I have.
BY MR. MANKIN:

Q Mr. Rainey, =-- A Yes, sir.

Q The primary purpose of these maximum pressure build-uQ
tests is to obtain reservoir information, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

n

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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A That is correct, sir.
} - BY MK. COOLEY:
4 Q With this information, you feel that a greater ultimate
‘ racovery could be obtained?
‘ A That is hard to say, sometimes, in such wells as we
? have, the information, I feel the information is accurate.
Q Is there a reasonable probability that it would be the
result?
A That is correct, yes, sir, by watching the producing
characterigiics of every well in regard to thee=-
Q (Interrupting) And in doing so, you might ultimately [pre-
vent waste—-
A (Interrupting) Of gas, yes, sir.
MR. MANKIN: That is all. Are there further questiong
™ of the witness?

i ; MR. KREGER: J. E. Kreger, Delhi-Taylor 0il Corporatidn.

Do you propose to substitute wells for any wells that you have
already listed in the original list of the 26 wells?

A To my knowledge, we have not substituted any wells
from the original list, at the present time,
BY MR. DANIEL:

Q Do you have provisions here for substituting?

A That is correct. |

Q In the event that you substitute one well for ar >ther
ﬁell on the list, and it is proved to be unsatisfactory for
maximum build-up tests, do you then propose to substitute another
well for the subétituted well?

A It*'s possible. Itrs to be hoped that through drilling

_ - t .t N 1 N
the wells, we will get,the, test, 1t would be possible, yes, sir.
INCORPORATED
GENERAL L AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE - SANTA FE
3-6691 2-1869
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MR. MANKIN: Any further questions of the witness?
Do you wish to introduce Exhibit 1 and~-

MR. DANIZL: PFPlease. 1 through 52 are offered in

evidence.

MR. MANKIN: Are there objections to the introduction
of Exhibits 1 through 527 If not, it will be s¢ ordered. Then, if

there are no further questions of the witness, the witness may be
excused., Are there any statements to be made in this case?

MR, BUELL: My name is Guy Buell, representing Pan

American Petroleum Corporation. Pan American has no serious objection

to this request, since none of these wells involved have been shutd

in over one or two monthsj; however, we do feel that periodic progr&ss

reports of these tests should be submitted to the Commission. We
fe2l that her2 the applicant is asking fcr special allowable

treatment, and have a testing program along with that special

allowable treatment, and certainly there should be no objection, n#

valid objection to submitting a progress report to the Commission.

MR. MANKIN: Are there any further statements to be

made in this case?

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Buell, it would be a valid request OT

the part of E1 Paso to keep these reports to the Commission in

confidence until such time as they have had an opportunity to evalgate

them?

A Right; we have no serious objection to that, lr. Cool

Y

as long as the information was furnished periodically to the Commigsion,

so that the Commission as well as £l Paso might evaluate it, and m

or less keep their fingers on the results of the test.

re

DEARMLEY -MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
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MR. COOLEY: Would the representative of El Paso care

to reply to that statement? Mr. Woodruff?

B ol
)

MR. WOCDRUFF: As stated, we have had no definite
indication from management as to whau disposition they wish to maksg
of the data. We have no objection to making a progress report, ad-

vising this Commission that we are continuing the tests, that the

- '.'v' T

wells are shut-in, advising them of the allowable status of the well,
and the fact as to whether it has or has not reached a maximum build-
up pressure. We request, at this time, that we rot be required on
a monthly basis to furnish the pressure data that we would be accrying.
We want an opportunity to accumulate the data, and to analyze the qata
before making it & public record.

MR. COOLEY: As indicated, there reports probably will

be kept confidential with thc Commission.  If it would do so, it
= would not be a public record, would El1 Paso then have objection?
| MR. WOODRUFF: No objection.

MR. COOLEY: Then, 1'd like to be advised on that uponp

- returning to El Paso, would you please?

MR. WOODRUFF: Yes.

MR. MANKIN: Are there further statements to be made

in this case? If there are no further statements, the witness is

excused, and we will take the case under advisement.
(Witness excused.)
MR. MANKIN: Does anyone have any objection to
recessing here, because, there is a good chance that we may go somg
hour aﬁd a half yet, of recessing until, say, one o'clock and going
on again. Does anyone have any{firm plans that he expects to parti-

cipate in these cases? I am not even sure that we have the hall fpr

DEARNLEY.-MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
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i this afternoon, that is something we will have to check on. I was
4 — Just wondering, as just sort of a feeler, what reactions I would
b get, because it appears we might go on anywhere from an hour to
l an hour and a half more.
r‘ MR. DANIEL: If the Comnission please, we'd like to
1 enter a suggestion that we go ahead and go as fast as we can on th*
thing.
L * % %
-
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REPORTER'"S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NbEW MEXICO ;
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

8§s

I, ROBERT V. MAES, Notary Public in and for the County
of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Examiner was reported by me
in stenotype and reduced to typewritten transcript, and that
the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge,
skill and ability.

WITNESS My Hand and Seal, this, the 415?7€?>Aay of July|
1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico

—Notary Publlc

My Commission Expires:
February 7, 1961

O do Hn*e*v certify tha

nn.. PR
a co ~2 . recod ol in yichvm*n s i

the L;:.:iir * hearpg of Lauv Yo, IL)D
beard by me on.__ J md V. 193 7

New MNexico (il Couservation Cowaission

't tha "hrpcohvg ¥y
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— DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING JUNE 25, 1957

FARMINGTOX CITY HALL, 10.:00 a.m., FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Warren W. Mankin, Examiner

CASE 1269: Application of Northwest Production Corporation for authority
to commingle liquid hydrocarbons produced from the Pictured
Cliffs, Mesaverde, Gallup, and Graneros-Dakota formations
into central tank battieries located on certain leases in the
Blanco~-Mesave. de, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Tapacito-
Pictured Cl . ffs and certain undesignated gas pools in Rio
Arriba Coun.y, New Mexicon. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order granting authority to commingle the
ligquid hydrocarbon production from the Pictured Cliffs,
Mesav.rde, Gallup, and Graneros-Dakota formations into
central tank batteries located on certain of the applicant's
leases in Township 25 North, Range 4 West; Township 26 North,
Range 3 West; Township 26 North, Range 4 West; Township 26

. North, Range 5 West, and Township 27 North, Range 2 West,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. .

CASE 1270: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an order

authorizing maximum pressure build-up tests, and for the
non-cancellation and/or transfer of allowables for wells
involved in such testing program in certain gas pools in ’

San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties. New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to
conduct maximum pressure build-up tests for 26 gas wells in )
the Blanco-Mesaverde, Aztec-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured
Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, and South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico, and further, authorizing the non-cancellation
and/or transfer of allowables for said wells and for adminis-~
trative approval for the substitution of test wells authorized
by said order.

—~CASE 1271: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the non-
cancellation and/or transfer of allowable for a well currently
involved in a maximum pr-snsure build-up test in the Blanco-
Mesaverde Gas Pool, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause seeks an order
authorizing the non-cancellation and/or transfer of allowable
for its Sunray No. 2-A Well located in the E/2 of Section 10,
Township 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
which well is presently involved in a maximum pressure build-
up test for the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool.
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CASE 1272: Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the transfer
and/or non-cancellation and reinstatement of allowables for
wells previously involved in maximum pressure build-up tests
in certain gas pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the non-cancellation of allowables which
accrued to 19 wells as a result of being shut-in for maximum
pressure build-up tests during 1956 in the Blanco-Mesaverde,
South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, and
Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools, and further, author-
izing the transfer of said allowables to other wells on the
same basic lease, and for the reinstatement of underage for
six of said wells which was cancelled February 1, 1957.




EXHIBIT "A"
of

Application filed wltl

The Qi1 Conservatlion Commiaalon of thie Siale of New dexic

Wells Proposed
to be Shut - in

BLANC)-MESA VERDE GAS POOL

Section, Townshl, K itange, N.M,P.M,

location of Wells

Atlentic KA 8/2 26 31 North
Atlantic A N/2 29 31 North
Barnes #7 W/2 23 32 North
Barrett #2 E/2 13 31 North
Case #2 W/2 8 31 North
Gartner #2 E/2 28 30 North
Howell #3-A W/2 4 30 North
Hughes #1 W/2 1y 29 North
Hughes #3-A W/2 27 29 North
Jones #&-A E/2 13 28 North
Lucerne #2-A E/2 9 31 North
McElvain #1-A E/2 23 30 North
Mudge #6 W/2 11 31 North
Riddie #2 W/2 g 30 North
San Juan 28-6 #30 E/2 28 28 North
Ssn Jusn 28-6 #37 W/2 6 zg North
San Juan 28-7 #56 S/2 13 28 North
Schwerdtfeger #2 E/2 27 31 North
Venderwort #5-A E/2 11 22 North
AZTRC-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
Korris #6-A S¥/4 21 30 North
BALLARD-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
McMamus #10 NE/4 4 25 North
Quitzau #9 NE/4 11 25 North
Wilson #1-A WW/4 32 26 North
FULCHER XUTZ-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS PCOL
Onler #8 sw/4 25 28 North
Rowley #i NW/4 17 27 North
SOUTH BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
Rincon #10

NE/4 26 27 North

[
COAD I OVOWO =3 O 0200 O

il

8
8
8

10
10

7

West
West
West
West
West
West
West
West
West
West
Weat
West
West
West
West
Keat
West
West,
West

West

West
wWest
West

West
West

West
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o May 21, 1957

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter: o

Enclosed are Applications for Hearings requested by El Paso
Natural Gas Company for three separate matters.

It is requested that these Hearings be set at the earliest possible
date for Examiner Hearing preferably in Aztec or Farmington or
if the Commission deems necessary, at the next regular Hearing
of the Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours very truly,

/F}.' NMOODRUFF

- FNWmngs Gas Proration Engineer

Encl.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date

e 1V

My recommendations for an order in the above numbe!re ?se e as s

Hearing Date

EXtneirA




b A _aiil

InEted

No. 18937

DCCKET: EXAMINER HEARING JUNE 25, 19357

FARMINGTON CITY BALL, 10:00 a.m., FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Warren W. Mankin, Examiner

CASE 1269:

CASE 1270;

e

H S

. CASE 1271:

Application of Northwest Production Corporation for authority
to commingle liquid hydrocarbons produced from the Pictured
Cliffs, Mesaverde, Gallup, and Graneros-Dakota formations
intc central tank batteries located on certain leases in the
Blanco~Mesaverde, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Tapacito-
Pictured Cliffs and certain undesignated gas pools in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order granting authority to commingle the
iigquid hydrocarbon production from the Pictured Cliffs,
Mesaverde, Gallup, and Graneros-Dakota formations intc
central tank batteries located on certain of the applicant's
leases in Township 25 North, Range 4 West; Township 26 North,
Range 3 West; Township 26 North, Range 4 West; Township 26
North, Range 5 West, and Township 27 North, Range 2 West,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an order
authorizing maximum pressure build-up tests, and for the
non-~cancellation and/or transfer of allowables for wells
involved in such testing program in certain gas pools in

San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties. New Mexico. Applicant,

"~ the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to
conduct maximum pressure build-up tests for 26 gas wells in
the Blanco-Mesaverde, Aztec-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured
Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, and South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico, and further, authorizing the non-cancellation
and/or transfer of allowables for said wells and for adminis-~
trative approval for the substitution of test wells authorized
by said order.

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the non-
cancellation and/or transfer of allowable for a well currently
involved in a maximum pr-ssure build-up test in the Blanco-
Mesaverde Gas Pool, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause seeks an order
authorizing the non-cancellation and/or transfer of allowable
for its Sunray No. 2-A Well located in the E/2 of Section 10,
Township 30 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
which well is presently involved in a maximum pressure build-
up test for the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool.




LR S

A LB A A i 3

T T .
.

r;»d%‘.d“%‘ﬂ B i A A, A AR

ERRBEFT e

Poid
Faic

D
Docket No.

CASZE 1272:

ir/

19-57

Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the trsnsfer
and/or non-cancellation and reinstatement of azllowables for
wells previously involved in maximum pressure build-up tests
in certain gas pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the non-cancellation of allowables which
accrued to 19 wells as a result of being shut-in for maximum
pressure build-up tests during 1956 in the Blanco-Mesaverde,
South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs., and
Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools, and further, author-
izing the transfer of said allowables to other wells on the
same basic liease, and for the reinstatement of underage for
six of said wells which was cancelled February 1, 1957.
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BEFORE THE QIL CONSERVATION COMiHISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW HEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF TIE APPLICATION
OF EL PASC NATURAL GAS COMPANY
FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CON-
DUCTING OF MAXIMUM PRESSURE
BUILD-UP T?STS AND THE NONCANCEL-
LATION AND/OR TRANSFER OF ALLOWA-
BLES FOR WELLS INVOLVED IN SUCH Case No. zé? 223
TESTING PROGRAM IN THE BLANCO-
MESA VERDE, AZTEC-PICTURED CLIFFS,
BALLARD-PICTURED CLIFF3, FULCHER
KUTZ-PICTURED CLIFFS AND SOUTH
BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOLS,
SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA CGUNTIES,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

TO THE HONORABLE COMMISSION:

COMES NOW El1 Paso Natural Gas Company, hereinafter referred to
as "Applicant”, and alleges and states that it is a Delaware corpo-
ration with a permit to do business in tne State of New Mexico;

I

That Applicant 1s the operator of oil and gas leases in the
Bianco-Mesa Verde, Aztec-Pictured Ciiffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs,
Fulcher Kutz-Plctured Cliffs ard South Blanco-Pictured Ciiffs Gas
Pcols, as delineated by orders oif this Commission, upon wnich said
leases there are presently iocated certain gas wells as described
in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof;

II

That there is a need for reservoir information concerning said

gas pools;
11T

That Appiicant proposes to obtain such reservoir information
by shutting-in the wells listed in Exhibit "A" hereto and conducting
maximum pressure build-up cests with respect to same; and that Ap-
plicant proposes to complete such tests within the twelve-month (12)
period following the date of issuance of the Commission's Order
herein; provided, however, tnat Applicant shall be permitted in its
discretion tovconduct such tests over snorfer periods of time wnere
possible; and proviced further, that Applicant shall be permitted

to conduct such tests over longer periods of time than twelve (12)
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months where necessary upon application filed with and authoriza-
tion granted by the Secretary-Director of the Commissioni
v
That such proposed tests would not zonatitule waste nor vio-
late correlative rigihts;
v
That such proposed tests shouid be authorized;
VI
That all wells shut-in for the purpose of conducting such
tests should be excepted from the requirements of Order R-333-C
and D during the time that the maximum pressure build-up tests
are being ccnducted with respect to same;
VII
That any shut-in well wnich has not been assigned an allowablie
prior to the effective date of any order issued pursuant tc this Ap-
plication should be assigned an allowable from the date of connec-
tion to a transportation facility, prcvided said date is not more
than forty-five (45) days prior to the beginning of the test;
VIIX
That Applicant should be permitted tc transfer the allowable
which accrues to any shut-in well during its testing period to any
other well or wells on the same basic lease; and that the transfer
of such allowable tc any specific well or wells shouid be upon re-
quest of Applicant and authorization of the Commission issued in
the form of a supplemental alliowable to such transfer well;
IX
That the underage and overage balancing provisions of Rule ©

and 7 of Order R-128-D, as amended by Order R-$07, with respect to

' the Blanco-Mesa Verde Gas Pool, Rules 11 and 12 of Order R-846, as

amended by Order R-957, with respect to the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
Gas Pool, and Rules il and 12 of Order R-505-C, as amended by Order -
R-067, with.respect to the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs, Fuicher Kutz-
Pictured Cliffs and South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pools, should L
be suspended as to each affected shut-in and transfer well located

in each such respective gas pool until the end of the six-month pro-

ration perilod following the proration period during wnich the test-

ing of each such shut-in well 1s completed; and
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That in addition to the maximws pressure bulid-up tests stipu-
lated nherelnabove, the order sougnht nerelin saculd previde for tie
sranting of administrative approval to conduct sucih: substltute tests
25 Applilcant may in its discretion deem necessury Ifor tiue obtaining
¢f more thorough and complete reservoir information witn respect to
soid was pools; Applicant proposes that suci administrative approval
ve granted only after Applicant nhas submitted an uppiicaticn for
suen approval accompanied by a plat showing the Test well and all
off'set leases to the Commission and to alli offset operators. If no

oo R TR e
oujection to sucn substitute test is roceived by tine Commisslion
within ten (10) days after its receipt of such application, then 1its
administrative approval will be granted. Snould an obgection be re-
ceived by the Commission within such ten {(10) day period, the Com-
mission will set the matter for hearing at the earliest possible
date;

WHEREFORE, Applicant resvectfully requests this matter to be
set for hearing as prescribed by law, and that upon nccice and hear-
ing the Commissicon issue its Order authorizing the conducting of
maximum pressure build-up tests with respect to the wells listed in
Exhibit "A" heretc located in the Blanco-Mesa Verde, Aztec-Pictured
Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs and
South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pocls located in San Juan and Rio
Arriba Counties, New Mexico, and suci substitute tests as Applicant
may in its discretion deem necessary to conduct after first having
obtained administrative approval therefor, and tne noncancellation
ahd/br transfer of allowables for all wells involved in such test-

ing program in the manner herein described, or in suchh manner as

the Commission shall deem necessary and proper.
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EXHIBIT "A"
of

Application filed with

Tne 01l Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico

Wells Proposed

BLANCO-MESA VERDE GAS POOCL

Location of Wells

to be Shut = in Sec¢tion, Township, Range, N.M.P_M,
Atlantic #5-A S/2 26 31 North 10 West
Atlantic #3-A N/2 29 31 North 10 West
Barnes #T7 W/2 23 32 North 11 West
Barrett #2 E/2 19 31 North g West
Case #2 W/2 8 31 North 11 West
Gartner #2 E/2 28 30 North B West
Howell #3-A W/2 4 30 North 8 West
Hughes #1 W/2 19 29 North 8 West
Hughes #3-A W/2 27 29 North 8 West
Jones #l4-A E/2 13 28 North 8 West
Lucerne #2-A E/2 9 31 North 10 West
McElvain #1-A E/2 23 30 North 7 West
Mudge #6 H/2 11 31 North 11 West
Riddle #2 W/2 3 30 North 9 West
San Juan 28-6 #30 E/2 28 28 North 6 West
San Juan 28-6 #37 W/2 6 27 North 6 West
San Juan 28-7 #56 S/2 13 28 North T West
Schwerdtfeger #2 E/2 27T 31 North 9 West
Vanderwort #5-A E/2 11 29 North 8 West
AZTEC-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
Morris #6-A SW/4 21 30 North 11 West
BALLARD-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
McManus #10 L 25 North 8 West
Quitzau #9 11 25 North 8 West
Wilson #l-A 32 26 North 8 West
CLIFFS GAS POOL
Omler #8 25 28 North 10 West
Rowley #U 17 27 North 10 West
SOUTE BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL
Rincon #40 ' NE/4 26 2T North T West
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July 19, 1957

Mr. Warren Mankin
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871

, Santa Fe, Ne.. Mexico

Dear Warren:

Attached are copies of revised Exhibits in Cases 1270, 1271 aad 1272, As you
will note, we have submitted another complete set of Exhibits and those which
are currently in each of the Case files may be removed and these substituted
therefor.

If there is any further information that you need, please advise.

Yours very truly,

o

D. H. Rainey
Proration Department

DHR:pm
attachments
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BEFORX TEX OIL CONEERVATION COMNISSION

;‘ OF THE STATE OF NEV MEXICO

(1IN THR MATTER OF TME BRARING

| CALLED BY THE OIL OONSERVATION

; CCYMISSION OF THEE BTATRE OF KEW

MEXICO FOR TEE PURFOSE OF

ioowmmum:

;f CASE MO. 1270
Order No. R-1063
#
APPLICATION OF KL PASO MATURAL GAS
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING
MAXINUM PREESURE BUILD-UP TESTS

AND FOR THE NON-CANCELLATION AWD/OR
TRANSFER OF ALLOWARIES FOR WELLS
INVOLYED IN SUCH TRESTING PROGRAM

IN CERTAIN GAS POOLS IN SAN JUAN
AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES, NEV MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY TEE COMMISSIGN:

This cause came on for hearing at 10 o'clo<k a.m. on June
25, 1987, at Farmington, Fow Mexico, before Warren ¥W. Mankin,
Examiner duly appeinted ty the Rew Mexico Oil Comservation Commiss
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Ral
1314 of the Commission Belos and Regulatioas.

ROV, on this o day of October, 1937, the Commisaion, a
gquorum being preseat, ving oconsidered the appliicatioa, the
svidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examissr, Warren
W. Mankin, and being fully advised in the premisos,

FINDR :

(1) That due public notice having besa givea as required
by law, the Commission hes jurisdiction of this camse and the subj
matter thareof.

(2) That the applicant, El Puso Fatural Gas Company,
sesks an order approving maxisum pressure mild-up tests onu 36 gas

Cliffs, Fulcher IEmtz-Pictured Cliffs, and the South Rlasco-Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Couanties, New Maxico,
and further anthoriziag the mon-canosllation asd/oxr trauasfer of
allowables for said wells aad for administrative approval for the
substitution of other wells for those authorised by this order.

| (3) That there is a need for the reservoir irvformmtioa
that the proposed maxisum pressure build-up tests would provide.

(4) That the proposed tests would not cause waste nor
violate correlative rights.

(5) That the propesed tests should be aunthorised.
(6) That all shut-in wells should be 3xcepted from the

' requirements of Order R-333-C & D during the tizs that maximum
| pressure build-up tests aro being soaducted.

R,

wells in the Blanco Mesaverds, Astec-Pictured Cliffs, Bmllard-Pictured
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Case . 1370
Order No. R-1085

(7) That aay shut-in well which has not beer assigned aa
sllowable prior to the eifective date of this order shoulid
assigaed an allowable from the date of connsction to a traasportat
facility, provided sald date is not more than forty-five days prior
to the begimning of the test.

(8) That the applicazt should be permitted to transfer
ellovable which acorues to the shut-in well dwurisg the test to
certain other wells on the same basic lease; and further, that aay
such allowable which is not 30 traasferred should be coasidered to
have accrued oen the date ths test is completed.

(9) That the underage and cverage balancimg provisioas of
Bules 6 and 7 of Order R-128-D, Rules 11 and 12 of Order R-585-C
and R-848, as ali of said rules are amended by Order B-0867, should
be suspendsd for all aftfected ahut-in and transfer wells until the
end of the mix-month proratioan period following the proratioa per
during which the test is completed.

IT IS TEEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That authority be and the same is heoreby graated to
conduct maximum presszre baild-up tests on the welle hereiassliter
designated as & "shut-in well" and to transfer aay sllowables
aceruing to said wells during the tects to one or mere of the wells
designated as a "Transfer Tell" for the same test, subject to the
previsions of Paragraph 2 of this order:

BLANCQOD MESAVERDE GAS POOL
TEST WWBU # 1

SHUT--IN WELL TRANETER WELIS
X1 Paso - Atlaatic Mo. A-5 | El Paso - Atlantic Mo. 1l-A
Unit L, 8 26 T31N RIOW Onit H, 8 327 T31X R1lOVW
Z1 Pasoc ~ Atlantisc No. §-A
Unit X, 8 27 731X R10V
TEST MVBU #2
El Paso - Atlantic Mo. A-8 El Paso -~ Atlantic No. 7-A
Unait A, 8 29 T31N R1OVW Unit K, 8 29 T31X R 10VW
TEST MNVBU 43
2l Pasc - Barnes ¥o. 7 None
Gerit X, 8§ 23 TI2N R11lVW
TEST MVBU #4
El Paso - Barrett No., 2 E1l Paso - Barrett ¥o. 3
Unit B, S 19 TS1X ROV¥ Unit K, 8 30 TI1N ROW
El Paso - Barrett ¥o. 4
Unit A, 8 20 TSIN ROVW
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Case Mo. 1370
Oxder Jo. R-1065

TEST MVEU #5

El Paso - Case ¥o. 3
Uait X, 8 8 TIIN R1iVW
g

TEST NVBU #6

TRST MVDU #8

TRANSFER WELLS

El1 Paso
Uit X,

El1 Pame
Unit O,

El Paso
UYnit M,

El Pame
Unit X,

E1l1 Paso
Cnit M,

El Paso
Unit ¥,

£l Paseo
Unit N,

El Paso
Unit G,

El Pamso
Uit L,

El Paso
it A,

Bl Peac

ait N,

El Fese
oait N,

El Fase
nit N,

El1 Paseo
tait B,

Kl awse
Sait A,

21 Pase
Umit A,

Case Wo. 1
5 731N R1lVW

Cane Mo. 4
18 TI1NK RI1lVW

Cane No. 3
17 TS1R R11VW

Nowell ¥Ne. 83-A
5 TGN RSV

Howell No. l-d
8 TION R8VW

Bowell Mo. 1-J
3 TI0N AV




ST

T L s S

E1 Paso
Unit A,

Xl Puso
Umit L,

X1 Paso
mit &,

23 TION RTVW

indge ¥o. &
11 T81N R11W

TEST NVBU #10

TEST MVBU #11

2

EL Paso
Unit H,

E1 Paso
Unit K,

El Paso
Unit N,

Kl Paso
Umit N,

TEST NV #13
(8J0 30-8) McElvaia No. A-1 E1 Paso

Unit X,

El Faseo

Rl Fesc
ait K,

21 Paso
i A,

TEST MVBU #13

TEST NVBU #1<

Ml

U

™

Lo | rn

Jones ¥Wo. §-A
14 T28K ROV

Joass Wo. 8-A
13 128X RSY

Lacerne No. 3-A
3 T3IN R1OW

Iacerne No. 4-A
10 T31IN R1OV

NeRlvain ¥o.
33 TION RTVW
NMoRlvain Ne.
34 TSOX RYV

¥oElvain No.
34 TIOX RTV

NoRlvain Me.
23 TSON RYY

S S

& 'dle Wo. 1
4 T30N ROV

£JU 28-8 Ne. 8O
Z1 T28N REY

SJU 38-8 ¥o. 61
21 TZ28X ROV

E:-JU 234 “. “
22 T8N REBW

SJU -t do. 31
28 T28N RSW

SJU 28-6 ¥e. 9
<7 T8N RE¥

sJ7 28-6 ¥eo. 33
32 TZ8N MY
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Case . 1370
Order No. R-1058

SEUT-IN WELL

TRET NVBU #16

ElL Paso ~ 83U 386 Bo. 37 El Pase
Bait X, 8 6 TRTN MW

El1 Paso
Unit M,

X1 Paso
it @,

El Paso
Uait B,

Rl Paseo

3 21 TI0¥ RLLVW

Unit N,

El1 Paso
Unit L,

Rl Femo
Unit B,

Rl Paso
Oait N,

El1 Paso
Oait A,

El Paso
Uait X,

TEST NVBU # 17

8JU 28-7 Wo. 56 El1 Paso

13 T2sX RTV

Unit X,

El aso
Unit A,

Bl Paso
Uait B,

TEST NVBU #18

Schwardtfoger No. 2
_OW

27 T31M

Vandarwart No.
14 T20X ASY

TEST NVBU #19

b5-A El Pase
- tait A,

El Pase
tait K,

E1 Paao
Unit N,

AZTEC-PICTGRED CLIFFE FOOL

Moxzis NMe. A-S

8JU 38-7 Jo.
i1 T278 7V

85U a8-7 Fo.
1 TSTR XTVW

8JU 38-8 Yo.
¢ TITR MOV

8JU 28-8 No.
5 TITH RGVW

8JU 38-8 Mo.
7 TaTH RSV

8JU 38-8 Wo.
T TITH ROV

@ W W M Wi
2 & 8 ¥ ¥ X

8JU 28-7 Neo.
14 TSR X7V

80 28-Y ¥o. 50
23 T28X RIW

8JU 28-7 Ne. 51
34 T28R RYV

- Vaaderwnrt No. 1-A
8 11 TESK RSY

-~ VYanderwart Mo, 2-A
g 11 TION 28y

~ Vapderwart ¥o. 3-4
8 13 Tax RSV
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Case lNo. 1270
Order ¥o. R-1083

SEUT-IN WELL

TEST PCIU #321

BALLARD-PICTURED CLIFFS POOL

Rl Peaso -~ NMchaauws ¥Mo. 10
Unit 4, B 4 Ta5K 28V

Bl Paso -~ NclManus Xe. 9

Onit M, 8 33 TGN ASW

El Pamo
Unit J,

BEl Pamo -~
it X, 8

El Paso -
Uait C, 8

NclMauus No. 3
33 TGN BASY

NcEamus ¥o. 13
4 Ta8X 2OV

Mclaxus MNo. 2
4 T25% 28V

TEST PCBU #322

El Paso - Quitzau No. 9
Unit X, 5 11 TSN ABV

El Pamo -
UGnit A, B 10 T23K RS¥W

El Pameo -
Unit P, 8 10 T25W ISV

El Paso

Unit ¥, 8 11 TRGX ROV
El Paso - Guitmsau ¥No. 3
Uait P, 8 11 T285X RSW
El Paso - Quitsau No. 8
Unit A, 8 11 T25K RSY

TEST PCBU #323

El Paso

X1 Faso - Vilsea A-l -
Uait K, B

Uait B, 8 32 TSN RSV

FULCEER KUTZ-PICTURED CLI7TFS POOL
TEST FPCBU #24

El Pase ~ Omler No. 8
Unit X, 8 35 T28% R1OVW

El Paso - Omler Ne. &
Gait B, 85 25 T28N RiO¥

T s

J ' El Paso - Omler No. 7
i ~ Uait C, 8 25 TSEN RIOW
b ' El Paso - Culer No. B

Uait O, S 25 TISN R1OW

E ' El Pase - Omler Ne. 4
T | tait B, § 36 T28N 2109

El Paso - Omier MNo. 3
tnit E, 8 36 T28K R1OW
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Cass Wo. 1370
Ordex Neo. R-1065

SEUT-1IN WELL TRANSFFR WELLS

El Pameo - Rowley Mo, 4 X1 Paso - Rowley No. 8
Unit K, 8 17 R RLOW Unit L, 8 8 TATH B1OW

-mm..‘
Unit X, 8 7 TATH niow

- Rewley Fo. 5
Toit K, S 17 TETN RlO¥

- Rowley No. §
Unit I, 85 18 TITR R1OV

- Pipkia Fo. ¢
Gnit A, £ 18 TITR R10V

Rl Faso - Riasen No. 40 El Faso - Rincon Uait ¥o. 22
Unit 35, 8 36 T2IN RTV Oait kK, 8 33 TITHN RYY
Ei Paso -~ Rincon Watt Neo. 37
Unit X, 8 3% TZTE RYVW
El Pame -~ Rincen Uait Mo. 38
Unit P, 8 26 TSTH XTIV
El Paso - Rimcom Unit No. 39
Uuit ¥, B 3¢ TRTX XYV
El Pago -~ Rimcoa Dmait No,. 18
Cait ¥, 8 35 T27R X7V
ll&ﬁ Ri=noon Uait No. 41

Unit A, § 85 T2TH RTV

{(2) That any operater desiring aa allowable tramsfer

|
3
;
?
i
:
3
i

uwh’mm,mmmiuau«u“
of

. the test or wpea receipt of the deliverability test
for the simt-in well, whichever date is later.
(3)

That the underege zad overage provisioans of Belse
6 and 7 of Order R~-188-D and Mules 11 and 12 of Order R-8565-C
aud R-848, as all of said ovders are amended by frder B-987, shall
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:herein insofar as concerns any overage or underage accrued to

‘authorized o administratively approve the substitutioa of wells

'is not on the same basic lease as the shut-in well.

Case No. 1270
Order No. R-1065

be suspended for all affected shut-in and transfer wells listed

such wells at the time a teat is commenced; provided, bowever,

that saic welle shall be subject to the provisions of the afere-
menticned rules after the end of the six-month proration period
following the prorztiom period during which the test is completed,
and furtbher, that aay allowable which accruss to a shut-in well
during a test which is not transferred as provided for in Paragraph
2 above shall be considered to have accrued to said shut-in well
on the date the test is completed.

(4) That any transfer well which has mot beea comnected
to a tramsportation facility at the beginning of the teat shall h-.v%
its allowable assigned ia accordance with the applicable proratioa
order.

(6) That any shut-in well which has not deen ass
an allowable prior to the effective date of this order shall be
assigred an allowable from the date of connection to a transportation
facility, provided said date is not more thaa forty-five days prior
to the beginning of the test.

If, however, the shut-in well has not been connected to a
transportation facility at the beginning of the test its allowable
shall begin on the date when the well would have delivered gas iato
a transportation facility had the well not been shut-in, such date
to be determined Irom an affidavit by the gas purchaser.

(6) That all shut-in wells be and the same are hereby
excepted from the requiremsats of Order R-333~C and D uatil the
date of first delivery of gas into a gas transportation facility
after the completion of the test.

(7) That the Commission be and the same is hereby

designated to participate in any of the tests listed im this order,
provided that no wvell shall be designated as a transfer well which

(8) That ia order to establish the starting date of any
maximum pressure build-up test listed in this order, the operator
shall notify the Sants ¥e and imtec offices of thse Commission at
thke time the well is shut~in and padlocked, which date shall be
the starting date of the maximum pressure build-up tests. Provided,
that any test started before the date of this order en which the
operator cam furmish adequate proof that the well has not been
blown to the air or produced in any manmer, may have the starting
date of the test begin as of the date of the shautting-in of the
test well, ,

(9) That the shut-in well on all tests listed in this
order shall be padlocked in such a manner so as to definitely
prevent the opening of any valve except during the taking of the
pressure readings. ' :
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Case Wo. 1370
Order Fo. R-1088

(10) That the results of all pressure readings on the
above-~desoribed tests shalli be filed with the Conmission’'s Amteec
and Bsnta Fe offices within a reasonable time after the completion
of the last test autborised bherein. This data shall be filed ia
both tabular and graphic form and shall show the date that the test
well was shut-in, the date and the preasure at each pressure read-
ing, and the lengtk of time that the well was shut-ia prior to easch
reading. The graph shall depict the pressure build-up im pounds
per square inch absolute plotted againat shut-in time in days,

DOME at Santa Fe, Mev Mexico, on the day amd year bherein-~
above designated.

STATE OF NEVW MEX1CO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS3IONR

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,/Nsmber & Secretary

ir/
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BCX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Ostober &4, 1957

¥r. L. R. m’l

El Pasc Natursl Gas Co,
?.9. Box u’z

El Puso, Texas

Dear Sir:

We entlose a copy of Order F-1065 issued October 3, 1957, by
the 011 Censervetion Commiasion in Came 1270, which was heard
June 25th at FParmington .

VYery truly yours,

A. 1. Porter, Jr.
Seeretary -~ Director

bp
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

o Date F-27-7

[ 2.2 O Hearing Date € — 2 S~

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:

@M’A Ao
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE 0IL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION CF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 1147
-~ Order No. R-939

S wn o
APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO-Ofil
“CORSERVATION. COMMISSIOR ON-I1TSOWN—
-MOWEEW-FOR AN ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION
TO CONDUCT INSEREERENGE-MNS- PRESSURE
BUILD-UP TESTS AND AUTHORIZING THE NON-
CANCELLATION AND/OR TRANSFER OF ALLOWABLES
FOR WELLS INVOLVED IN THE TESTING PROGRAM
1IN/ CERTAIN PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOLS IN
N JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES, NEW
MEXICO.

Grmy ond il
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

£ !’.“.EZ
BY THE m“ISSION: Vin A },’r"w‘!w’p‘w’lu /%

’ /.0 . il >
Thi use on fer heari atf o'clock a.m. on m

1956, at Swlexico befere/the 0il Cmon cf/(
New lexico reinufte ?Ierred to as the "Commission,"- -« - SRR
Kouke 12 ’4 fro Cprmtm.

on this . day of Jamuswy, 1957, the Commissien, a quorum

being present, having considered the testimony and evidence adduced and -
heing fully advised in the premises, '

FINDS:

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the
purpese thereof bhaving heen given as required by law, the Commission has
Jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

? 42) That there is a need for the reservoir information that the ,
proposed communication and pressure build-up tests would preovide. 1

¢ &%) That the proposed tests would not cause waste or violate
correlative rights.

- & 44¥ That the proposed tests should be authorized.

4 (5 That all shut-in wells should be excepted from the requirements
- of Order R-333-C & D during the time that Wprossure Build-
up Tests are being conducted. P ol
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Case No. 1147
Order No. R-939

4 v

L ‘7(3) That any shut-in well whick has not been assigned an

allowable prior to the effective date of this order should be assigned
an allowable from the date of connection to a transportation facility,
provided said date is not more than forty-five days prior to the
beginning of the test.

¥ 4 That B
should be permitted to traﬁzigiségg allowable which accrues t¢ the shut-
in well during the test to ’ r #elki-e» wells on the same basic
lease; and further, that any such allowable which is not so transferred
should be considered to have accrued on the date the test is caompleted.

v 6¢+7 9 e~1> 8‘£>}
Q,LBS That the underage apd rage balancing provisions‘of Rules,)
11 and 12 of Order R-565-C and hould be suspended for all affected
shut-in and transfer wells until the end{of the six-month prerstion period
following the proration period during which the test completed.
BA Bt 1)7 R-967

J

thority be and the same is hereby granted to cenduct
oMW" on the wells hereinafter designated asgR "Shu -in
tranafer any allowablecaccruing to said wells during Tosts
te By o wells designated as a "Tranafer Well" for the same test,
the provigsions of Paragraph 8 of this erder:

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

AZTEC-PICTURED CLIFFS POOL

/ ‘TEST #AC1-2 - EL PASO, OPERATOR
,’J . ) j J,?’
snp'pqu WELL / oA mnsmn )}Lxs )
El Pago. = Ludwick #2, / s E1 faso - Lfdwick #
SESE 1’43011-101 S / g W 19-331!—1@!
/s £ . ;
7 'd
F , / , fm Paso - Ludwick/#1
/-/ /i' . “ NWNW 29-301;3'1‘;' 7/
LF f rd K ' L . 4
b ngf:umfmgxﬁnm CLIFF$ POOL  ,/ ;’f ;,/7
S S TEST #B€2-4 '~ EL PASO, OPERATOR FAV A

? I"- J

o

TRANSFER »n(u.s

m Pasp ~ iqcomn #6
{NENE 25-2B8K-9W.

f 7
- E1 Paso ’#ﬁcCannell #5

NENW 2
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OIL

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date
CASE L 270 Hearing Date -2~ 7
My recommendations for an qr der in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

@
Date
CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(=)

Date

CASE Hearing Date

3 My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(2

Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(&

Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(b

Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:

ek MV U R

:%%éoo-xnguV7#§¢/ 7hzu-j§Q;p7“?’
=13~ > W= -4 5V /
SO - S DQ{WD 7 %570
A-23—- 2FN7 /

2l e _Q}Q,.y?ﬁ s/

Iz - - ¢4~ =T .
Do mvBY #17
»Mh Z / /WM'

@ 273/ TW
iL%A-MVBVﬂ’? J

;V%aao(%wmxwmmfﬂﬂ'ﬂ ’Evawfivw”&uwdﬁabﬂ
H - r4- 3F4/- 3% ppo = 2N /

5 e - Vondtrwa I 26
fr—((~ 294§V

”g/pw, MI&W’M/#—JA

/\7,13 - Al Y

/Qc BJ #*20

2 ao- CHlARE D O
L 23 W — (W

Staff Member




B

b A R L R R A TR P

1o 3 1
SN

P L O L

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

(7

Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Ny

'f/
Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
F )
L

Date

CASE Hearing Date

My recommendations for an order in the above nunbered cases are as follows:
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Qo
Cage No. 1147
Order No. R-939

D,

That any operator desiring an allowable transfer as authorized
above shall submit a request for the same to the commission sstting out
the amount of allowable whick he proposes to transfer and the name and
location of the well or wells which are to receive the same. Such trans-
fers must ke to welis on the same basic lease as the shut-in well. 1If
the preposed transfer is approved by the Commission, the transfer shall be
eZfected upon cempletion of the test or upon receipt of the deliverability
test for the shut-in well, whichever, date is later. s §D

(S e Lol by CatarR-347 C-.x-; p Oad 2>

That the underagg overage provisions of Rules {11 and 12
of Orders R-565-C and R—i‘t&ﬁ and the same are hereby suspended for all
affected shut-in and transfer wells listed herein insofar as corcerns any
overage or underage mccrusd to such wells at the time a test is commenced;
prov ver, that said wells shall be subject to the provisions of
the 8 after the end of the six-month proration period following
the prorstion period during which the test is completed., and further,
that any allowable which accrues to a shut-in well during a test which is
not transferred as provided for in Paragraph 8 above shall be considered
to have accrued to said shut-in well on the date the test is completed.

(W
That any transfer well which has not been cennected to a
transportation facility =t the beginning of the test shall have its
zllowable asaigned in accordance with the applicable proration order.

C:S That any shut-in well which has not been assigned an allowable prier
to the effective date of this order shall be assigned an allowatle from
the date of connection t6 a transpertation facility, provided said date

is not more than forty-five days prier to the beginning of the test.

1f, however, the shut-in well has not heen connected to a trans-
portation facility at the beginning of the test its allowable shall begin
on the date when the well would have delivered gas into a transpeortation
facility had the well not been shut-in, such date to be determined from

an aff;davit by the gas purchaser.

That all shut-in wells be -and the same are hereby excepted
from the requirements eof Order R-333-C and D until the date of first

delivery of gas 1nto a gas transpertation facility after the completion
of the test.

That the Commission g; %ae the same is hereby authorized to
administratively approve the of wells designated to participate
in any of the tests listed in this order, provided that po well shall be
designated as a €Mnsfer well which is not on the same basic lease as the
shut-in wel

( That in order to establish the starting date of any com-’
munication or pressure build-up tests listed in this order, the operateor
shall notify the Santa Fe and Aztec offices of the Commission at the time
the well is shut-in and padlocked, which date shall he the starting date
of the Wssm @uild-up™ tests. Provided, that any
test started befd te of this order on which the operator can
furnish adequate proof that the well has not been blown to the air or

produced in any manner, may have the starting date of the test begin
as of the date of the shutting-in of the test well.
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Case No. 1147
Order No. R-939

g
1114 That the shut—-in well on all tests iisted in this order shali“

be pudlocked in such a manner so a8 to definitely prevent the opening
of any valve except during the taking of the pressure readings.

essure reading
Fe.offi es ; '
t of his hich ute

3dings s filed. 3
15 days$ e
l n San ‘111 q;-ﬁf

1n-edinta after receipt of this order :11 qperatora
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member &k Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date

CASE Hearing Date M
My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follow
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TBST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M.Y. POOL

Date: Jupe 11, 1957

T W

" TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Namwral Gas Company Well Name & No. Atlantic A 5

i Locarlom: 1§30 fro g , gonfr. _w lines, L Sec. _26 T._31 N.,R._ 10 W
; 5 TD: 5464 Casing: 7" @ 4711" Tubing: 2" @ 5331
1 Completed: _Japuary 30, 1953 First Delivery: = March 30, 1953
- Pay Zone: Open Hcle Interval: 4730 - 5464 or Perforations:
Stimulation: :___Shot with 1395 qts. SNG from 4794 - 5464
k SIPC: 1073 SIPT: 1073 DAYS SL: 33
: I. P. Test 3870 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 366 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on test 5/18/57

LM YR R BRI

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
¢ Atlantic 1-A 27-31-10 231 1956
*  Atlantic 9-A 27-31-10 3,283 1956
% Atlantic 6-A 26-31-10 ‘ 1,152 1956

A .;‘w’mmwﬂ\‘,g«w;mf FENE e i et Y

& Proration Department
June 11, 1957 .

G E s W T O




R ot A

. Al

T S RTRIEATE ST

SAN SUIN

COUNTY AW MmEX/co

BLANCO M. v

TOWNSHIP_3/ # RANGE_/ow
| 1
. . !
. [ | 1
S7/AN | A2|’7'£C & /2004/;10”0 Rock \/SLANS
2 |
] l : ® | @;
: i '
" |
i i {
T E Tl T Bz7Ec AT~ P Bl s
] I { i
|
e e :
| =2 : ! S, !
CRAMOSLL N | 2ompe LArEE |
AIyEE eeg'v.a. £ /NG o,
™~ o T e | A
1 : . 8A i N 2A ‘ ;
: ] | o
i { -
Sy paa L e e I R8 — ——— —— —_
l T @ t g 4 ‘
A | = 3A
! | @
PleRcE Arienyse U Aaripwric
54:4/@, EVEX | £7 b2 1 £7 T £P £PRIE /a2
i . | Y #7E 1
c i ‘
i i) -57’?5_: l.e_s;v Tomer I ve
. L |
[N S —— 3, ________
'
|
4a4-c
® |
A7 ‘e
: .
i
CastE ‘270

£X.




EPNG-PRESSURE BUILB-UP TEST

- -mv-ne,",u : ;“t ~

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V., POOL

Date:__lu,ne 11,1957

TBST WELL: Operator:_E| pPaso Natural Gas Company Well Name & No. Attantic A 8

Location: 990 fr. N, 987 fr. §E lines, A Sec, 29 T. 31 N.,R. 11 W
: TD: 5145; Casing:_ 7' @ 430" Tubing: 2" @ 5042°
Completed:__yne 6, 1955 First Delivery:_____ {une 27, 1955
i ' Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval:__4358 - 5075 - or Perforations:

* Stimulation : Sand - Oil Frac.

SIPC:_ 1030° SIPT: 1034 DAYS SL: 11

I P. Test: 7158  MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF thru tubing of casing

Current Deliverability: 1305 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test _5/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

L T A TN R AR S

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
£ Atlantic 7-A 29-31-10 1,111 : 1956

Atlantic 3 A 28-31-10 1,141 1956
Atlantic 2 A : 28-31-10 361 1956

teg T

Proration Department
June 11, 1957
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TEST WELL: Operator:_E| paso Natural Gas Company  Well Name & No. Barmes 7

Location; 1632 fr. _ 3, 1500 fr. _w lines, K Sec. _23 T. _32 N.,R._ 11

TD:___ 5511 Casing: 7" @ 4823'

Tubing: 2" @ 5436'

W

Completed: __ Qctober 21, 1954 First Delivery: October 25, 1954

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4880 - 5511 or Perforations:

Stimulation : Sand - Oil Frac.

SIPC: 1047 SIPT: 1048 DAYS SI: 9

I. P. Test:___ 5190 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF .thru tubing ot casing
Current Deliverability: 1308 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test 5/2/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Barnes 9 15-32-11 381 1957
Barnes 2 22-32-11 270 1957
Barnes 6 23-32-11 6,458 1957
Bames 1 24-32-11 166 1957
Barnes 3 27-32-1} 379 1957
Barnes 8 26-32-11 694 1957
Barnes 4 26-32-11 531 1957

LY
AN
< W -
Proration Department
June 11, 1957
Case \270
=X,
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__Sand - Oil Frac.
SIPC: 1015 SIPT: 1014 DAYS SI: 7

§ L P. Test $100 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: _ MCF AOF thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: '1 128 MCF, Date Tested: 1957

L ¥ :
w.ﬂ‘l&mwmm%ww

BING-FRESSURE BUILD-UP TBST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M, V,

TEST WBLL: Operator:_E! Pago Natural Gas Company  Well Name & No. Barrett 2

Location: 790 fr.

TD:_:574Q'

N , 1750 fr. __ E lines, B

POOL

Date: lupe 11, 1957

SQC. 19 T' 31

Tubms-‘ 21t @ EQEZ'

N,LR.__9 W

Casing:_ 7" @ 508}

Completed: Apeil 1, 1954

First Delivery: April 6, 1954

Pay Zoune: Open Hole Interval: 5122 - 5740

or Perforations:

Stimulation :.

Well =t on Test _5/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Neme Location
Barret: 19-31-9
Barre.: 20-31-9
Barrett - 23-31-9

Case 1290
£x . 8

Deliverability Date of Test
1,095 1956
585 1956
282 1956

June 11, 1957
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BPNG-FRESSURE BUHLD-~UP TEST
TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. Y POOL
Date: __ ywipe 11, 1957
TEST WELL: Operator:_E| Paso Natural Gas Company . Well Name & No. Cage 2
Location:___ 990 fr. . § ,_990 fr. W lines, __ M Sec. _ g T._31 N,R._1] W
TD: 5285' Casing: 7' @ 4985' Tubing: 2" @ 5244'
Completed: April 13, 1955 First Delivery: Mav S, 1957
Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4985 - 5275 or Perforations:
Stimulation : Sand - Oil Frac,
SIPC: 1044 SIPT: 1045 DAYS SE 3
L. P. Testt 6264 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: .. MCF AJF thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 748 MCF, Date Tested: 1956
Well put on Test _5/2/57
WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE
Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Case 1 ' 5-31-11 213 1957
Case 6 5-31-11 272 1957
Case 4 18-31-11 153 1957
Case 3 17-31-11 104 1957
-~ Case 7 19-31-11 606 o 1957
. 0§' Proration Department
Case 1270 ’ June 11, 1957
. ioc :
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TBST WELL DATA BLLANCO M. V. POOL

Date: June 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:_E| Pago Natural Gas Company _ Well Name & No. Gartner 2

Location: 1650 fr. N , 1500 fr. E lines, G Sec. 28 T. 30 N., R. 8 W

TD: 5361 Casing:_7'' @ 4528 Tubing 2" @ 4679'
Completed: October 10, 1951 First Delivery: March 24, 1952
Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4555 - 5424 or Perforations:
Stimulations: Shot
'~ SIPC: 975 SIPT: 1024 DAYS Sk 3
L P, Test 4640 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: _ MCF AOF thru tubing ot casing
Current Deliverability: 1005 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test S5/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Gartoer 1 28-30-8 2,008 1956
Gartner 5 27-30-8 2,095 1956
Gartoer 6 27-30-8 471 1956
Gartner 7 26-30-8 1,404 1956
Gartner 8 26-30-8 511 1956
Gartner 3 33-30-8 2,422 1956
Gartner 4 33-30-8 1,879 1956

@ﬁ Proration Department

CaAaSE 270 ‘ ' June 11, 1957
Ex. 12
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-~UP TEST
TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V. POOL
Date: fupe 11, 1957
TEST WELL: Operator:_E| Paso Natural Gas Company _ Well Name & No. Howell A 3

Location: - 880 fr. .S , 3sg fr. W lines, M Sec. 4 T. 30 N.,,R. 8 W

TD: __ 5404 . Casing:___ 7' @ 4763" Tubing:___ 2t @ 5237"

Completed: 1111130. 1951 First Delivery: August 29, 1951

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4858 - 5378 or Perforations:

Stimulation : _Shot with 1050 quarts from 4858' to 5378"'.

SIpPC: 1088 SIPT: 1088 DAYS SL 34

1. P. Test 3970 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF thru tubing of casing

Current Deliverability: 587 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test - Not shut in yet.

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability ) Date of Test
Howell 2 A 5-30-8 427 , 1956
Howell 1 A ~ 8-30-8 884 1956
S8
< '\Q\ (\\\‘ % Ll v
%6'6 \“ : )’ -

Cage 270 June 11, 1957
. 1 & :
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EPNG-PRESSURE BULLD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO MV POOL

Date: June 11, (957

* TEST WELL: Operator: EI Paso Natural Gas Company _Well Name & No. __Hughes #1

Location: 990 fr, S , 990 fr. W lines, Sec. 19 T. 29 N.,R. 8 W
TD: 5,505 Casing: 7'' @S5, 146 Tubing: 27 @ 5, 24C
; Completed: April 10, 1951 First Delivery: May 8, 1952
s ;i; Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 5, 146 to 5, 505 or Perforations:
H :

Stimulation : Shot W/ 1, 150 gts. S.N.G. 5, 303 to 5,505

L

i SIPC: 990 SIPT: 987 DAYS SI: 7
i I. P. Test: 3, 500 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF thru tubing ot casing
: Current Deliverability: 555 MCF, Date Tested: 1956
h ; Well put on Test _S5/18/57
: WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Location Deliverability Date of Test

19-29-8 411 1956

20-29-8 1,003 ‘ 1956

20-29-8 799 1956 ‘
21-29-8 372 1956 f
21-29-8 ' 386 1956

26-29-8 59 1956

29-29-8 438 1956

l?.zo B June 11, 1957
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EBPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V. POOL

Date:___ jupe 13, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:__El Pago Natural Gas Company _ Well Name & No. ___Hughes A3

Location: 990 fr. S , 990 fr. W lines, M Sec., 27 T. 29 N,,R. 8 w
TD: 5317 Casing: 7' @ 4535 Tubing: _2'' @ 5182'

Cempleted: Juue 30, 1953 First Delivery: October 14, 1953

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4588 - 5253 or Perforations:

Stimulation : Shot with 1785 quarts from 4587' - 5317'.

SIPC: 1077 SIPT: 1062 DAYS SI 10

I. P, Test: 6458 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF _thru wubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 1118 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test _5/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Hughes 5 A 28-29-8 837 1956
Hughes 2 A 27-29-8 : 899 1956
Hughes 1 A 33-29-8 ‘ 1,205 1956
Hughes 6 A 33-29-8 311 1956
Hughes 4 A 34-29-8 ; 632 1956

<
%" " Proration Department
Case 1270 ' June 11, 1957
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

- TEST WELL DATA  pr.ANCO M. V. POOL

Date: June 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: _E| Pagso Natural Gas Company  Well Name & No. Jones A4

Location:____ 99 fro _N , _1830 fr. _E_ lines, B __Sec. 313 T. . N,R._8 W
* | ! TD: 5340 Casing:___5,5'" @ 5360" Tubing: 2" @ 5262°
fpor : Completed: May 2, 1956 First Delivery: _June 4, 1956

] Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4656 - 5313 or Perforations:

’ § Stimulation: : Sand Water Frac.

% SIPC: 1072 SIPT: 1062 ~____DAYSSE 14

; L. P. Test__ 12, 650 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: 5558 MCF AOF .thru tubing of casing

; Current Deliverability: 857 MCF, Date Tested: 1957

1

Well put on Test 4/18/57

KT

IR

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Jones 1 A 10-28-8 79 1957
Jones 2 A 11-28-8 611 1957
* Jones 3 A 15-28-8 1,170 1957
. Jones 6 A 14~28-8 1,778 1957
Jones 5 A 13-28-8 1,193 1957
Oy
i : &

Proration Department

Case 1270 . ' June 11, 1957
Ex. 20
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V. | POOL

Date:  Jupe 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:_Ei Paso Natura]l Gas Compapy  Well Name & No. __ Lucerne A 2

Location: 890 fro _N_, _1650fr. _ E_ lines, B Sec. 9 T. 31 N.,,R., 10 W
TD: 5360 Casing: 7" @ 4655' Tubing: 2" @ 5271

Completed: September 16, 1954 Pirs: Delivery: October 18, 1954

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4670 - 5360 or Perforations:

Stimulation : | Sand - Oil Frac.

SipC: 1010 SIPT: 1006 DAYS SI: 7

I, P. Test 3848 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF thru tubing ot casing

Current Deliverability: 873 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test _5/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Lucerne 3 A 3-31-10 1,097 1956
Lucerne 1 A 9-31-10 1,678 1957

Lucerne 4 A 10-31-10 970 1956

case (270
=X. a2
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TEST WELL: Operator:_E) paso Nanral Gas Company ~Well Name & No.

EPNG-PRESSURE BULLD-UP TEST

TBST WELL DATA

Location: 1190

~BLANCO M.V

POOL

Date:____lu_ng_l 1. 1937

(SJU 30-6)
McElvain A 1

N _» 1190 fr. _E lines, A Sec. 23 T.__30 N.,R._ 7
TD: 5485 S @ 4792 2’ @ 5400
Completed: April 2, 1953 First Delivery: August 11, 1953
Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4914 - 5485 or Perforations:

Shot with 500 quarts from 5150 te 5485

MCF, 3Hrs. ____

DAYS SI: 11

MCF, Date Tested:

WELLS ON SAME BASKC LEASE

1956

SIPC: 1127 <r.

I- P. Test: )

Current Deliverability: 1054

Well put on Test 5/18/57

= Location

McElvain 2 A y3-50-7

McElvain 3 A 23-50-7

McElvain 4 A i

McElvain 5 A 2507

McElvain 6 A 25307
Ex. 254

Deliverability

158
180
336
359
114

1956
1956
1956
1956
1956
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June 11, 1957

MCF AOQOF thru tubing of casing
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EPNG-FRESSURE BULLD-~UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA BLANCO MV POOL

Date: June 12, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Natural Gas Company Well Name & No. Mudge #6

Location: 1,033 fr. S , 869 fr. W lines, M Sec. 11 T. 31 N.,R. 11 w
TD: 5, 059 Casing: 7" @ 4, 280 Tubing: 2" @ 4,972 :

Completed: September 29, 1953 First Delivery: November 13, 1953 _
Pay Zone: Open leé Interval: 4,312 to 5,059 or Perforations:

Stimulation. : _ Shot w/ 1,800 gts. S.N.G. from 4, 369 to 5, 059

SIPC: 1,085 - SIPT: 1,082 DAYS SI: _ 16
I. P. Test 6, 544 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 676 MCF, Date Tested: 1956
Well put on Test 5/2/57
WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE
Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Mudge 5 3-31-11 ' 724 1957
Mudge 2 : 10-31-11 -0- * 1956
Mudge 11 © 10-31-11 188 1957
Mudge 4 1-31-11 1,546 1957
Smyers 1 2-31-11 1,354 1957

Neil 1 - ' 14-31-11 608 1957

* Well caved in.

¥ June 11, 1957

Case V270
Ex. 26
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD~UP : BST
TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V. .__POOL
Date:___ Iuge 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:_E| Pago Natural Gas Company Well Name & No. Riddle 2

Location: 1650 fr. S , 990 fr. W lines, L Sec. 3 T. 30 N., R. 9 W
'
| :  TD: 5203 Casing:__ 7'' @ 4507 Tubing:___ 2" @ 5130

. Completed: July 16, 1953 First Delivery: August 13, 1953

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4531 - 5171 or Perforations:
E Stimulation : Shot with 1615 quarts from 4553 - 5203

SIPC: 1074 SIPT: 1074 DAYS Sk 22

L P. Test: 3690 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCPF AOF .thru tubing of casing
t!—,f Current Deliverability: 333 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956
H Well put on Test 5/17/57
WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE
Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
. Riddie 3 10-30-9 949 1956
£
f’ ok %}
2 “C\ ’ /’ o
£ AR
i Rl Proration Department
Py o~
: oS  June 11, 1957
! case 1270 |
5 ex. 28
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BPNG- FARSSURE BUILD-UP TRST

TBST WELL DATA___ BLANCO M. V, __POOL

Date: June 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: _Ej Pasa Natural Ges Company  Well Name & No. S|y 28-6 No, 30

‘ antion: sm &o N » __lm k- B lm.. A &C. 28 T. IR No [ Ro 6 w

i TD:___5620 ____ Casing:___7' 9 5620 Tubing____21 @ 5495

> Completed:______ November 21, 1955 First Delivery: January 13, 1956

. Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4964 - 5592 or Perforaticne:

. Stimulation : Aqua Frac, 4964 - 5084; 5470 - 5578

% sipc: 1087 SIPT: 1081 DAYS SL: 13

I. P. Test 5637 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . M’.F AOF thru tubing of casing

Gurrent Deliverability: 1000 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956

Well Put on Test 5(18[57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

e SR T SR e L] St g

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test ;
% San Juan Unit 28-6 #60 21-28-6 1,324 1957
i San Juan Unit 28-6 #61 21-28-6 2,560 1957
& San Juan Unit 28-6 #63 22-28-6 1,356 1956
£ San Juan Unit 28-6 #31 28-28-6 440 1956
> San Juan Unit 28-6 # 9 27-28-6 ’ 166 1956
* San Juan Unit 28-6 #32 33-28-6 163 1956

7 Cas® 270
E Ex. 30
%
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TEST WELL: Operator:_E] Paso Natural Gas Company  ‘Well Name & No.
Locatioa:__ 1650 fr.

PCOL

Date:

[une 11, 1957

ST 28-6 No. 37

Sec. 6 T. 27 N.,,R.__ 6 W

S _» 1650 fr. W lines, K

TD:. _ 5163"

v

e e L KO

Casing:

Completed:___October 21, 1955

5,5" @ 5165 Tubing: 2" @ 5062

First Delivery:

December 8, 1955

Name

San Juan Unit 28-6 #34
"San Juan Unit 28-6 #35
. San Juan Unit 28-6 #36

" San Juan Unit 28-6 #39

~ San Juan Unit 28-6 #43

! San Juan Unit 28-6 #54

CasSE 270
EX. 2.

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 4454 - 5143 or Perforations:
Stimulation: : Sand Water Frac.
SIPC: 1095 | SIPT: 1092 DAYS SL 9
1. P. Test 4742 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF .thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 1332 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956
{ Well put on Test 4/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Location Deliverability Date of Test
1-27-6 706 1956
1-27-6 502 1957
6-27-5 953 1957
5-27-5 1,499 1956
7-27-5 543 1957
7-27-6 1, 855 1956

-~ Proration Department
N June 11, 1957
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TEST WELL DATA BLANCO M. V POOL

Date:__ Jupe 1], 1957

TD: 5755 Casing: 5 5" @ 5755 Tublng:___2v @ 5671
Completed: May 31, 1956 First Delivery: August 30, 1956
Pay Zone: Opé.n Hole Interval:___ 5072 - 5164 or Perforations:

Stimulation: : Sapd Water Frac,
- - SIPC: 1076 SIPT: 1060 DAYS SL: 8

L P. Test 8059 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: 4497 . MCF AOF thxu tubing or casing
Current Deliverability: 1175 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test 4/18/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability ' Date of Test
San Juan Unit 28-7 #55 12-28-7 3,336 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 # 9 14-28-7 18 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #24 14-28-7 244 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #33 13-28-7 753 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #50 23-28-7 531 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #51 . 24-28-7 878 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #26 24-28-7 ' 135 _ 1957
San Juan Unit 28-7 #28 26-28-7 376 g\\ 1957
s S
%‘é\ \\JQX\ ,\‘\0
Q‘\é ’hv"‘ ‘n\'e‘
oM e

Proration Department

Casw 270 June 11, 1957
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA RIANCO M. V. POOL

Date:___ ppe 11, 1957

hadhah

- TEST WELL: Operator:_E] Paso Natural Gas Company  Well Name & No. Schwerdtfeger 2

: Location:___165¢  fr. _E , 1750 fr. __N lines, G Sec. _ 27 T._31 N.,,R._9 W

§ TD:__ 5510 Casing:_ 7" @ 4663 Tubing. 2@ 5492
. Completed: Tulv 11. 1952 First Delivery: August 3, 1952
i Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval:__ 484/ - 5468 or Perforations:

: Stimulations: Shot

SIPC: 1107 SIPT: 1107 DAYS SI: 23

; L P. Test: 4420 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AQOF thiu (ubing of casing
¢ Current Deliverability: 1434 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

3

3
3

‘ Well put on Test 5/17/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name - Location Deliverability Date of Tes _

Schwerdtfeger 1 27-31-S 2,291 1956

CAasE 1270 June 11, 1957
B 27 |
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILBR-UP TBST

TEST WELL DATA _BLANCO MV POOL

Date: JUUQ 12, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Natural Gas Commny Well Name & No. Vanderwart #5-A

Location: 1,650N. g N | 990 ¢y, E lines, H Sec. 14 T. 29 N.,R._8 w
TD: 5.776 Castng: 7' @ 5,027 Tubing: 2" @ 5,630

Completed: - May 25, 1953 Pirst Delivery:  October 15, 1953

" Pay ‘Zon-e: Open‘Hole Interval: 5,061 to §, 756 or Perforations:

Stimulation : . ShOtW/ 1690 qts S.N.G. from 5,135 10 §, 775

SIPC: 1,070 ‘ SIPT: 1,064 DAYSSL 2

I P. Test: 4,400 : MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: . MCF AOF thru tubing of casing
Current Deliverability: 1, 109 | MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test - Not shut-in yet.

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Vanderwort 1 A 11-29-8 696 1956
Vanderwort 2 A 11-29-8 1,116 1956
Vanderwort 3 A 13-29-8 ' 241 1956
Vanderwort 4 A 13-29-8 222" 1956

Vanderwort 6 A - 24-29-8 158 1956

Proration Department

i June 11, 1957
Case 270
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EPNGPRESSURR BUHD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL

Date:_June 12, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Natural Gas Company __ Well Name & No. Morris A-6
Location: 1,550 fr. N , 990 fr. W lines, L Sec. 21 T. 30 N.,,R. 11 W
™: 2, 1§7 Casing: 7" @ 2, 152 Tubing: 1-1/4" @ 2.139
Completed: March 7, 1956 First Delivery: May 4, 1956
Pay Zoné: Open Hole Interval: 2, 152 to 2, 197 or Perforations:
Stimulation : Water iract. P.C. from 2, 152 to 2, 197
SIPC: | 611 SIPT: 611 DAYS SI:
I. P, Test 802 MCF, 3 Hrs. | Choke: MCF AOF .thru tubing ot casing
Current Deliverability: 294 | MCF, Date Tested: 1956
Well but on test - Not shut-in yet.
WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE
T" Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Fifield 1 21-30-11 177 1936
. Lloyd1D 21-30-11 9 1956
© Morris 3 A 28-30-11 95 1956

Case 270
€. g0




__SAN JUAN COUNTY ANEW MEXICO
BALLARYD )
TOWNSHIP 2526 N\RANGE 8w
| {
. . !
1 | L
BRM- s.trc syc.
DE}M) {}9 | o
| f L o) | pye !
’ , ﬁ' { '#n i : i
] I L : I
NAW-DES - {
& —— s o g B o S (] e e G o - P e o ——— — e e — el . S Ghu G S —— 2 ....... b -
5 as — 30 29 s
@ ! . |
i ';:I'l ; . '\'\ ": {:}g : 2 i
; ] -ﬁ ;’! | ! { .& |
: WHAN-JONES t pr0 MANGS U s wson Hobees -
¥ ecﬂ,f CELHY i BbBEM“ ) P nar /2 -
& - ' LWy l} ol DE H‘
o3 : {1\83 : {}2 ’\fj' , va t ;
3 | | T { —
% | i |
4 { i M
¢ e T 3 —m— e 32— ! S — 33 ———— e ——-
i ’ \ t g ‘\\
i { N ﬁz ! oL )| l TN
ES i ! ! ! 3 ¢
| W 3 o e
/Mo IYANUYS WILSON | STATE Me pMANW
TEXAS c..: 73 & 7. TExAs Ca! Bam Bui '
. | ve | o3 o3 : iﬁ'
. : | \a |
| i i
. ¢ NAVA JO vex-nav |
: ———m e 6 et S e 4 ———ea— - ——
Ben. TEXAS Co .
: 1 1
¢ ! .
| : | i3 - ! { >§
| : {} L : N -
! { Mmethanus
l i {
; g ! |
&Ny
[ \‘2\“_'\4\‘\“-‘ D
% Q%c‘i:_‘; "\‘:} )
:_: N ¥
¥ . \\‘c:,‘ Son o) N
| RS
I case 1270 _
: ex. 4 ()é'




S ]

W

v e R

BEPNGPRESSURE BUILD~UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA BALLARD P. C. PCOL

Date:___ Jupe 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:_Benson-Montin Well Name & No. __ M-Manns 10

Location: 1059 fr. _ N , _1154 fr. ___ g lines, A Sec. _4 T. _95 N., R, g W
TD: 243 Casing:__5 5" @ 236) Tubing: 1'' @ 2393-98

'Completed: June 21, 1955 First Delivery: September 13, 1955

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 92356 - 2418 or Perforacions:

Sﬁmulation : _Sand - Qil Frac.

SIPC:. 662 SIPT: 662 DAYS SL Q

L P. Test___ 2506 MCF, 3 Hrs. . Choke: MCF AQF _thru tubing ot casing
Current Deliverability: 1010 | MCF, Date Tested: 1957

Well put on Test 4/9/57

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

* Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
McManus 1 30-26-8 336 1957
McManus 11 30-26-8 550 : 1937
McManus 12 29-26-8 371 1957
McManus 7 31-26-8 102 1957
McManus 8 31-26-8 223 1957

. McManus 9 33-26-8 807 1957

= McManus 6 33-26-8 79 1957

¢ McManus 3 33-26-8 169

; McManus 14 - 33-26-8 142

© McManus 13 . 4-25-8 282
McManus 2 4-25-8 443
-McManus 5 4-25-8 636

oo s

v oration Department
Case 1270 &7 upe 11, 1957
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA _BALLARDP.C, POOL

Date: June 11, 1957

TBST WELL: Operator: _E| Paso Natural Gag Company Well Name & No. Quitzau 9
Lecation: 1171 fr. _ S , _1242fr. __ W lines, K Sec. _11 T. _ 25 N.,R.

. TDi___ 663 Casing_ 5.5@ 2618 Tubing; 1" @ 2631

{ Completed: January 6, 1956 First Delivery: March 12, 1956

; Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval:___ 2613 - 2663 or Perforations:

% Stlmulatlpn : Sand - Oil Frac.

% SIPC: 608 | SIPT: 609 DAYSSL___ 9

“ ; I. P. Test 6217 MCF, .3 Hrs. Choke: 4462 . MCF AOF .thru tubing of casing

é Current Deliverability: 553 | MCF, Date Tested: 1957

§ Well put on Test - 4/10/57

ﬁ WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

¥
; Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
! Quitzau 1 3-25-8 232 1957
¢ Quitzau 4 " 3-25-8 994 1957
¢ Quitzau5 3-25-8 1,794 1957
t  Quitzau 11 3-25-8 847 1957
i Quitzau 6 10-25-8 2,079 1956
: Quitzau 7 10-25-8 325 1957
. % Quitzau 10 10-25-8 576 1957 ‘ »
i}  Quitzau 2 11-25-8 996 1957 B
/¥ Quitzau 3 - 11-25-8 ' 1,014 . ‘\%3\9\\ 1957
' Quitzau 8 11-25-8 253 e “\‘\:*@'3 &957
r | T g
Q)\Q-‘ D 5,3*_\):'%
@\,Q’ 3 -

A Proration Department
Case ‘ﬂo ﬂé’ June 11, 1957
€x.
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EPNGPRESSURE BULLD-UP TBST

TEST WELL DATA BALIARNDP. C POOL

Date:_ pipe 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: E| Paso Natura] Gag Company  Well Name & No. _ Wilson A 1

Location: 1296 fr. N , 1298fr. W lines, F Sec. 32 T. 26 N., R. 8 W
TD: 2128 Casing:__5.5" @ 2050 Tubing:__1" @ 2113-18

Completed: August 15, 1954 First Delivery:___ Aprii 25, 1955

Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 2046 - 2128 or Perforations:

Stimulation : Sand - Oil Frac.

SIPC: 612 SIPT: 613 DAYS 3SI: 44

L P, Test 3490 : MCPF, l3 Hrs. Chake: . MCP AQP thiu twhing oF casing A
Current Deliverability: 833 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put on Test 4/9/57
WELLS ON SAME BASKC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Wilson 2 A 32-26-8 487 1957
Proration Department
CasEe V2210 June 11, 1957
Ex. 46 , o
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EPNGPRAESSURE BUILD-UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF20OO0OL

Date: June 12, 1957.

TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Natural Gas Company  Well Name & No. Omler 8

Location: 1, 100 fr. S

, 1,100fr, W _lines, __M  Sec. 25 T._28 N.,R._10 W
TD 1,960 Casing: 5-1/2"' @ 1,905 “Tubing: 1'' @ 1,910

%_Con;pleted: December 3, 1954 First Delivery: __January 24, 1955
: ; Pay Zone: Open Hble Interval: 1,905 to 1,960 or Perforations:

; Stimulation : ,Sand Oil Frac.

E; SIPC: 608 _ SIPT: 609 DAYS sI: 7

I. P. Test 2,113 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF .thru tubing of casing

Current Deliverability: 173 MCPF, Date Tested: 1956
Well put to Test - ‘Not shut-in yet,

e

WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

f Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
; Omler 6 25-28-10 163 1956

¥ Omler 7 : 25-28-10 160 1956

. Omler 9 _ ' 36-28-10 66 1956

; o

roration Department

£ CASE 120 June 11, 1957
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EPNG-PRESSURE BUILD-UP TEST
PICTURED

TEST WELL DATA FULCHER KUTZ CLIFFS POOL

Date; June 12, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator: El Paso Natural Gas Company Well Name & No. Rowley #4

Location: 1,560  fr. N , 830 fr. W lines, __E Sec. 17 T, 27 N.,R._ 10 w
TD: 1,885 Casing: 5-1/2'" @ i, 785 ‘Tubing: 1" @ 1,860

Completed: ‘Jancary S5, 1953 First Delivery: Aprit 16, 1953

Pay Zo:ie: Open Hole Interval: 1,782 to 1,885 or Perforations:

Stimulation : Shot W/ 220 qgts from S.N.G. from 1, 795’ to 1, 885

SIPC: 475 . SIPT: - - - - DAYS SI: 8

L. P. Testu 324 MCF, 3 Hrs. Choke: MCF AOF thru tubing ot casing

Current Deliverability: 117 MCF, Date Tested: 1956

Well put to Test - Not shut-in yet,
’ WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
Rowley 1 ’ 8-27-10 45 1956
Rowley 2 8-27-10 27 1956
Rowley 3 7-27-10 19 1956
Rowley 5 17-27-10 33 1956
Rowley 6 18-27-10 70 1956
Pipkin 4 18-27-10 42 1956
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EPNG-FRESSURE BUILD-~UP TEST

TEST WELL DATA __ SQUTH BLANCO P.C. POOL

Date: Jupe 11, 1957

TEST WELL: Operator:_g| pagq Narwral Gas Company _ Well Name & No. Rincon 40

- TD: - 3295 Casing: 5. 51 @ 3162 'Tublngz 1" @ 3190

| _Completed: _May 27, 1955 First Delivery: August 13, 1955

t Pay Zone: Open Hole Interval: 3163 - 3225 or Perforations:

‘ Stimulation Sand Qil Frac,

i SIPC: 1016 ' SIPT: 1016 DAYS SL 15

% I. P. Test 6264 MCF, 3 Hrs, Choke: MCF AOF thru tubing of casing
% Current Deliverability: 966 MCF, Date Tested:_ 1956

Well put to Test _5/18/57
WELLS ON SAME BASIC LEASE

A AN i

3 Name Location Deliverability Date of Test
. Rincon Unit 22 23-27-7 1,294 1956
' Rincon Unit 64 23-27-7 282 1956
i Rincon Unit 58 24-27-7 427 1956
¢ Rincon Unit 37 26-27-7 430 1956
‘ Rincon Unit 38 26-27-7 390 1956
! Rincon Unit 39 26-27-7 - 387 1956
Rincon Unit 40 26-27-7 966 1956
" Rincon Unit 16 25~27 -7 778 1936
| . Rincon Unit 43 25-27-7 733 1956
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